

Sedlescombe Parish Council

Sports Executive Committee.

Minutes of the Meeting of the Parish Council on Wednesday 14th December 2022 at Sedlescombe Sports Pavilion at 19:00.

Minutes

Attendees: Cllr D Caney (chair), Cllrs Coupar, Moore, Latrielle & Chapman In attendance Jackie Scarff – Clerk to the parish council

Item	Agenda Item (S22.)	
47	To receive and accept Apologies (LGA 1972 S85 (1))	
	Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr Coupar for personal reasons	
48	Public participation session re matters on the Agenda at the Chairman's discretion.	
	There were no members of the public.	
49	To receive Interests in accordance with the Localism Act 2011 and the Parish Council code of conduct.	
	To receive councillors' declarations of interest regarding matters on the agenda and consider any	
	written requests for dispensation as a result.	
	Any changes to register of interests should be notified to the clerk.	
	No interests were declared.	
50	To consider the minutes of the Sports Executive meeting 12 th October 2022 for confirmation and	
	signing as a true record. Resolved: The minutes were agreed as a true representation of the meeting 12 th October 2022 and	
	signed by the chairman.	
	signed by the chairman.	
51	To hear plans for next seasons cricket and agree any actions required.	
	The team had been invited to attend. The clerk was waiting to receive the signed contract.	
52	To discuss the projects identified for the sport pavilion and agree any actions required.	
	Painting of the Pavilion – due to be done in the spring when the weather is drier.	
	Clearance of the bottom Carpark – awaiting a date when the weather allows but roughly expected mid- January.	
	Tree Works – to be scheduled after the carpark clearance, quote received from Foxhill tree works. There was a discussion about where the boundary is. Boundary to be investigated. There was a discussion about planting the tree due from the woodland trust and it was agreed that there needs to be guidance from ESCC. It was noted that the finance committee had delegated £1500 as a budget for the committee to use to do the required tree work.	
	Renewal of the shipping container in the bottom carpark — Feedback from the Finance Committee was to look at the cost refurbishing the current structure.	
	Resolved to establish the ownership. RC volunteered to have a look at the container and give the council and idea of refurbishing.	
	Solar Energy Project – The clerk explained the quotes that had been received before. These will need to be updated if the project progresses through to the second round of the grant funding process.	
	Running Track – the clerk was awaiting a quote.	
	Replacement of the decking – Resolved that the decking will be repaired as needed. The clerk will ask if the surface for the running track could be used on the decking. DC suggested that while the council	

	investigate what will be done with the decking it would be useful to keep some sand in the garage that could be spread on the decking as part of the risk assessment done before the children arrive.	
	Internal Flooring – Resolved that the internal flooring will not be changed for the time being.	
53	To discuss the quote from a sign to be erected by ESCC Highways and agree any actions required. Resolved that the sign should not be erected at this time, other options will be investigated.	
54	To agree a date for the next meeting.	
	The next meeting will be Wednesday 15 th February 2023 7pm at the sports pavilion.	
	The chairman thanked everyone for coming and closed the meeting at 20:43	